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CA License #720394 - HI License #30800
3043 Harding Street
Carlsbad, CA 92008
(760) 637-5080 Phone (760) 637-5082 Fax
Emaii : mainoffice@pave-tech.com

Ms. April Perez-Hollins

Office Chief. Program/Project Manager & Office Engineer
State of California, Department of Transportation

Division of Engineering Services

1727 30th Street, MS-43

Sacramento, California 95816-8041

July 10, 2024 —

RE: Contract12-056904
Bid Date 07/03/2024
Bid Protest

Dear Ms. Perez-Hollins.

Pave-Tech Inc. is protesting the low bidder, BC Rentals and the second-place bidder,
Autobahn Construction, for not meeting the required DBE goal.

BC Rentals claimed an incorrect total of $241.475. The total should be $239.475 which is
equal to less than the DBE Goal. In addition to this error, BC Rentals claimed $24.995 from
Safeway Sign Company to furnish signs. BC is only allowed to count 60% of this amount or
$14.997. BC’s new total should be $229.477, equal to 20.9% and less than the DBE Goal of
22%.

Autobahn Construction claimed $52.167.01 for Sign [tems 19-23. Autobahn is only
allowed to count 60% towards the DBE goal. which is equal to $31,300.20. Autobahn’s new
total should be $299,820.20, equal to 20.8% which is less than the DBE Goal of 22%.

Pave-Tech is the lowest responsible bidder and should be awarded the project.

Thank you,

Qpe3p
Daniel Zavalan

Estimator / Pave-Tech Ine
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Fax Transmission

To: From: Pave-Tech

Fax: 19162276282 Date: 7/10/2024 3:34:34 PM PDT
RE: 12-056904 - Bid Protest Pages: 2

Comments:

To whom it may concern,
Please see attached Pave-Tech Inc.’s bid protest for 12-0S6904.

Kindly,

Vanessa Card

[Pave Tech logo-1 (3)]
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